From: Kay Kinneavy <kay @Ilabyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>

Date: February 12, 2010

To: LNN Announcements <announcements @labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Subject: Labyrinth News 2/12/10

Pictures from Following Ariadne's Red Thread are now available on the LNN photo

page:
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/photos.html

An appreciative audience from LNN and Trinity Cathedral gathered to hear Pam
Maben's presentation about Ariadne and the labyrinth on Jan. 14. Pam did a
wonderful presentation, and the labyrinth walk was lovely. Alas, | was not prepared
to take pictures in such dim lighting. However, the pictures will still be a reminder
of a beautiful evening. If you have friends who are not on the LNN e-mail list,
please forward this info to them.

As winter gradually changes into Spring, there are many
interesting labyrinth opportunities around the Northwest.

| have just updated the LNN Calendar, and there are lots of interesting events. |
suspect that some regular events haven't been submitted for the 2010 Calendar.
Please check to be sure your events are listed.
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/calendar.html

Be sure to check out Blog Talk Radio on Mondays at
3:30 PM. You'll find details on the LNN calendar.

Tuesday February 9 will be a Labyrinth &
SoulCollage Day of Recollection:

Walking the Path of Love, with Val
Hornburg

Sunday, March 7 will be LNN's Mid-Winter Book
Discussion Group & Tea Party led by DC Donohue


http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/photos.html
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/calendar.html

We'll be talking about Lauren
Artress' book "Walking a Sacred Path"
So, it's time tfo start reading or re-reading
this interesting and important labyrinth book.

Details on these and many other interesting
labyrinth events can be found on the LNN Calendar

http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/calendar.html
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